Antique Tractor Show & Parade



You don't want to miss our Annual Antique Tractor Show & Parade! The Tractor Show displays Vintage Tractors from 9 am - 5 pm in the field behind Gator Golf. At 2:30 p.m. the Antique Tractor Parade will wind thru Brackenridge Park. Spectators are encouraged to bring lawn chairs and to line the parade route thru the park.

Middle Pedal Tractor Pull

Kids from ages 3-8 are welcome to compete in the action packed, pedal tractor pull. Each tractor has been modified for heavy pulling and is attached to a weight transfer sled. Participants are asked to register at 9:30 am and the event starts at 10 am.



Ride'em-Push'em-Pull'em Parade



Visitors are encouraged to dress up and decorate their bicycles, strollers, and wagons in patriotic colors for this fun activity!

The Parade will start at approximately 11:30 am at the Gator Golf Course parking area. Best decorated wins a PRIZE!

Best Decorated Contest

Guests who decorate their campsite or cabin are automatically entered into the contest! Judging will take place around 12:00 pm. Winners will be contacted via phone after judging is complete. One winner will be chosen for each park.

Good luck!!



Watermelon Eating Contest



We are so excited to bring back the Watermelon Eating Contest! It will be open to kids ages 9-14 and will take place at the stage at 1 pm.

Registration will take place 30

Registration will take place 30 minutes prior to the contest and will be limited to 40 participants.
We can't wait to crown the winner!!

Fireworks Show



The Fireworks Show is scheduled to start just after 9 p.m. Visitors can best view the event by parking in the grassy field across from the Harry Hafernick Recreation Center.

DJ Dance

Bring your dancing shoes because starting around 7:15 pm a DJ will take over the stage and provide a great mix of music for those in attendance! The DJ also provides a nice medley of patriotic music during the fireworks show. The dance will conclude at approximately 11 p.m.



Water Slide Fun









Bring an extra set of clothes because there will be a water slide available for all kiddos to enjoy from 12:00 - 5:00 pm by the Harry Hafernick Recreation Center parking lot!





At 5 p.m. we are hosting our Family Obstacle Course Competition! There will be 8 stations set up and ready for competitors to take on the challenge! The first station will be the famous "American Ninja Warrior Steps" followed by a sack race, tire race, army crawl, wall climb, swaying steps on a wooden bridge, balance beam, and it finishes with a hay slide! Each team must consist of 5 members. Participants must be 6 years of age or older. So, round up the kids, parents, and maybe even the grandparents to build your team. On-site registration for the competition will start at 4:30 p.m. at the Obstacle Course. The top 3 teams with the fastest completion time will win medals! If you want to show off your patriotic side... we will be giving an award to the team that we deem as most patriotic! This new activity is sure to become a fan favorite, so gather up your friends and family for some good ole competitive fun!





Face Painting

Brooke Ochoa with "Arts of Utopia" will have a booth set up from 11:30 am - 2:30 pm. There will be an additional cost for this activity.

Texas Shaved Ice

Texas Shaved Ice will be serving up your favorite snow cones! Make sure to stop by and get yours!





Trevino Concessions will be onsite selling your favorite festival foods!

Event Timeline

9:00 AM	Antique Tractor Show Starts
9:30 AM	Kiddie Tractor Pull Registration, Ages 3-8
10:00 AM	Kiddie Tractor Pull Contest, Ages 3-8
11:30 AM	Ride'em-Push'em-Pull'em Parade
12:00 PM	Best Decorated Campsite/Cabin Judging
1:00 PM	Watermelon Eating Contest Registration, Ages 9-14
1:30 PM	Watermelon Eating Contest, Ages 9-14
2:30 PM	Antique Tractor Parade thru Brackenridge Park
4:30 PM	Registration Starts for Family Obstacle Course Comp.
5:00 PM	Family Obstacle Course Competition Starts
	Antique Tractor Show Concludes
7:00 PM	DJ Dance
9:15 PM	Fireworks Display
11:00 PM	DJ Dance Concludes





MUST HAVE A PINK PASS DISPLAYED ON THEIR NUMBER TO ENTER. VISITORS WHO ARE NOT CAMPING AT BRACKENRIDGE PARK MUST PARK IN EVENT PARKING AREA.







& SO MUCH MORE!!

